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MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Annie Mikal Heine as an Adult and Family Services 

Commission member representative to the Area 4 Agency on Aging 
Advisory Council for an unexpired three-year term ending June 30, 
2024 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve appointment of Annie Mikal Heine as an Adult and Family 

Services Commission member representative to the Area 4 Agency on Aging Advisory Council for an 

unexpired three-year term ending June 30, 2024. 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Currently, the Adult and Family Services Commission has no representatives on the Area 4 Agency 

on Aging Advisory Council. The Adult and Family Services Commission has nominated and 

recommended Annie Mikal Heine to serve in this role. Annie Mikal Heine has served on the Adult 

and Family Services Commission as a Low-Income Sector representative since January 11, 2022.  

 

At the June 14, 2022 meeting of the Adult and Family Services Commission, they considered and 

approved the appointment of Annie Mikal Heine to the Area 4 Agency on Aging Advisory Council as 

the Adult and Family Services Commission Representative. 

 

Please consider appointing Annie Mikal Heine as an Adult and Family Services Commission 

representative to the Area 4 Agency on Aging Advisory Council for an unexpired 3-year term ending 

June 30, 2024. 
 
 
 

Item Initiated by: Claire Swanson 

Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter  

Submittal Date: June 21, 2022  
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